

Message

From: Marina Mogus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DBD602EA12334497A4CD96E70EC6F8AA-MARINA MOGU]
Sent: 2017-10-27 9:58:30 AM
To: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
CC: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
Subject: FW: FHP - QA Testing

Hi Natalie,

I'm just waiting on an update from John and Kris before I move forward with testing invoices.

Thanks!

From: John Lin
Sent: October 27, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Marina Mogus; Kris Hillis
Cc: Steven Shen
Subject: RE: FHP - QA Testing

Hi Marina,

Steven will set up "OPG Trust" in the CDMS QA and Accenture is working to enhance the Invoice UI for "VAR" process level.

We will keep you posted.

Thanks,

John

From: Marina Mogus
Sent: October 27, 2017 9:42 AM
To: John Lin; Kris Hillis
Cc: Marina Mogus
Subject: FW: FHP - QA Testing

Hi there,

Is the system ready for me to test an invoice yet?
Please let me know of anything you need me to do.

Thanks!

Marina

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: October 27, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Marina Mogus
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: FHP - QA Testing

Hi Marina, have you had a chance to test an invoice yet?
Regards, Natalie